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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT .,,‘*%g&/ y PLED L
FOR THE DISTRICT OF PUERTO RICO N n%&‘m( oFF! "
: @™
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INDICTMENT 5 cOu™T
Plaintiff, 05 05y T P o
Criminal No. 19- 6?4 @D&f a

ANTONIO FIGUEROA-ACEVEDO,

Defendant.

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

VIOLATIONS:
18 U.S.C. § 922(a)(6)

FORFEITURE:
18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1); 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)

ONE COUNT

COUNT ONE

False Statement During the Purchase of a Firearm

On or about February 4, 2019, in the District of Puerto Rico and within the jurisdiction of

this Court, the defendant,

ANTONIO FIGUEROA-ACEVEDO,

in connection with the acquisition of a firearm, that is, a Century Arms Micro Draco, bearing serial

number PMD-06040-1B, from Armeria Bam Bam Guns and Sports Shop, a licensed dealer of

firearms within the meaning of Chapter 44, Title 18, United States Code, knowingly made a false and

fictitious written statement to Armeria Bam Bam Guns and Sports Shop, which statement was

intended and likely to deceive Armeria Bam Bam Guns and Sports Shop, as to a fact material to the

lawfulness of such sale of the said firearm to the defendant under chapter 44 of Title 18, that is, the

defendant represented on an ATF Firearms Transaction Record Form 4473 that he was the “actual

buyer”, when in truth and in fact, as the defendant well knew, he was purchasing the firearm on behalf

of'an individual identified as J.G.O. All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(a)(6) and 924(a)(2).
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FIREARMS AND AMMUNITION FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

The allegations contained in this indictment are hereby re-alleged and incorporated by
reference for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. §
2461(c). Upon conviction of the offense set forth in Count One of this indictment, the defendant,
ANTONIO FIGUEROA-ACEVEDO, shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §
924(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), any firearms and ammunition involved or used in the commission of
the offense, including, but not limited to: a Century Arms Micro Draco, bearing serial number PMD-

06040-1B.
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